

Prince Ndukwu

Assistant Housekeeping Manager

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

An enthusiastic, client focused, reliable, easy going and hard working team player with excellent interpretational and communication skills. Able to work efficiently and consistently under pressure and has core values of honesty, patience and determination. I am also capable of working independently with a cheerful disposition and willingness to continually learn and develop skills and abilities with over 1 year experience.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

DE FAIRYLAND HOTEL APARTMENT

Warehouse Operator Adidas outletstore

Experience

● Warehouse operator

Warehouse Operator Adidas outletstore | Feb 2023 - Now

- Assisted team members with picking, packing and processing tasks to increase overall warehouse efficiency.
- Consistently complied with workplace health and safety measures to minimise operational risk.
- Understood warehouse product placement, enabling efficient picking and packing services.
- Identified and removed damaged products, quickly replacing items with quality stock to minimise customer delays.
- Carried out day-to-day warehouse duties with care and attention, maintaining compliance with safety standards.
- Verified incoming delivery accuracy by thoroughly checking Purchase Order (PO) before unloading onto warehouse shelves.

● Assistant Housekeeper

DE FAIRYLAND HOTEL APARTMENT | Sep 2020 - Jan 2021

- Kept utility sink rooms in clean, neat and orderly condition.
- Replenished hotel amenities such as drinking glasses and writing supplies
- Maintained hotel locker rooms, lounges, and back of house areas.
- Sorted, washed, dried, and ironed guest laundry.
- Stocked room attendant carts with supplies.
- Maintained a high level of cleanliness of resident's homes and commercial spaces and as assigned by the Director of Housekeeping.

Education & Training

2015 - 2019 ● Delta State University (DELSU)

Bachelor of Science,